
Mohd Al Hafiz <syntheticx2@gmail.com>

ARTEX PROGRAMMING AND BATTERY REPLACEMENT CENTER (BRC) PROGRAM 

Valerie Walker <valerie.walker@acrartex.com> Thu, Aug 10, 2017 at 12:50 AM
To: "Mohd Al Hafiz (Bob)" <bob@galaxyaerospace.my>
Cc: "hazrin@galaxyaerospace.my" <hazrin@galaxyaerospace.my>

Good Day Bob: 

Regarding ACR University online training, Pro-Forma Invoice# 278257 (attached) will enable you to submit payment for the
training either by credit card or wire transfer.  If by Credit Card, a credit card form is also attached (only highlighted areas
required). 

Should you require any addi�onal assistance please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

 

Valerie Walker

Technical Service Administrator

ACR Electronics, Inc.

T:+1 (954) 862-2195           

F:+1 (954) 983-5087

valerie.walker@acrartex.com

www.ACRARTEX.com

5757 Ravenswood Road

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312

 

    

Please consider the environment before prin�ng this email.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Mohd Al Hafiz (Bob) [mailto:bob@galaxyaerospace.my]  
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 11:28 PM 
To: Valerie Walker 
Cc: Lorrie White; Wendy Cohen; Nicolaas Buckle; Mr. Shamsul Kamar Samsudin; June Alias; Hazrin Sani 
Subject: Re: ARTEX PROGRAMMING AND BATTERY REPLACEMENT CENTER (BRC) PROGRAM

tel:(954)%20862-2195
tel:(954)%20983-5087
mailto:valerie.walker@acrartex.com
http://www.acrartex.com/
http://www.facebook.com/acrartex
http://www.twitter.com/acrartex
http://www.youtube.com/acr406
http://acrartex.wordpress.com/
https://plus.google.com/100672914025738365214/posts
http://pinterest.com/acrartex/
mailto:bob@galaxyaerospace.my

